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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2025

To

The Members,

G.S. Mahanagar Co-operative Bank Ltd.
Mumbai - 400 012

Report on Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion:

1. We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of “GSMahanagar Co-Operative BankLtd"(here in after referred to as‘the Bank’),which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March2025 and the Profit and Loss Account,and the CashFlow Statement for the year then ended and
notes to the financial statements including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory in formation.There turns of Head
Office andits departments (includingTreasury) and 48 branches audited by us and there turns of all 70 branches are audited by the Concurrent
Auditors /CAs of the respective branches are in corporated in these financial statements.

2. Inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,the aforesaid financial statements read together
with the Notes, give the information required thereon by the Banking Regulation Act,1949 as amended by The Banking Regulation (Amendment)
Act,2020 as well as Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act,1960 and rules made there under,in the manner so required,for the UrbanCo-
operative Banks, guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India and the Registrar of Co- operativeSocieties,in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(i) Inthe case of the BalanceSheet,of state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March2025;
(i) Inthe case of the Profit and Loss Account,of the Profit for the year ended on that date; and
(i) Inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis forOpinion:

3. We have conducted our audit inaccordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).
Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section
of our report.We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the code of ethicsissued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the provision of the applicable Actand the
Rules there under ,and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics issued
by ICAI We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report there on

4. The Bank’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Bank’s Annual Report including other explanatory information but does not include financial statements and our
auditors’ report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditors’ report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

When we read the Annual Report including other explanatory information, if based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statement

5. The Bank’s Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards issued by ICAI, The Banking Regulation Act,1949(as applicable to Co-operative Societies) and as amended by the
Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020,the guide lines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the Registrar of Co-operative Societies,
Maharashtra The Maharashtra Co-operative SocietiesAct,1960 & rules made there under .This responsibility also includes maintenance of




aﬁ—sﬁ%ﬁ%@? / % 3 qT ATAE STEATH R0 1 ¥-3 %
( )

adequate records in accordance with the provisions of the Act | or safeguarding of assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that we reoperating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give
true and fair view and are free from material mis statement, whether due to fraud or error. In preparing the Financial Statements, management
is responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern d is closing ,as applicable ,matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either in tends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations,or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.Those Boards of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Bank’s financial reporting process.

6.  Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the entity’s financial reporting process.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

7. Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give true and fair view of the financial position and financial
performance and cash flow of the Bank in accordance with the Banking Regulation Act 1949 (as applicable to co-operative societies)and as
amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020, the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the guidelines issued by
the Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Maharashtra, the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960, and the Maharashtra Co-operative
Societies Rules, 1961, (as applicable) and generally accepted accounting principles in India so far as applicable to the Bank. This responsibility
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation of the financial statements that are free from
material misstatement whether due to error or fraud.

Auditors Responsibility for the Audit of Financial Statements

8. Ourobjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole are free from material mis statement,whether
due to fraud or error,and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.

Aspart of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks,and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions misrepresentations,or the over ride of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal controls’ relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of entity s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and there as on ableness of accounting estimate sand related disclosures made by
management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management'’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in ou rauditors ‘report to the related disclosures in
the Financial Statements or,if such disclosures are in adequate,to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditors’ report.However, future eevents or conditions may cause the bank to ceaseto continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Financial
Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our in dependence,and where
applicable, related safeguards.
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Report on Other Leqal and Requlatory Requirements

9. Asrequired by Section 30 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and as amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 as applicable
to the Co-Operative Societies read with the provisions of section 81 of the Maharashtra Co-Operative Societies Act 1960/ 2013, We report that:

a.  The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms’A"and’B” respectively of the Third Schedule to
the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and provisions of the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960/2013 and the Maharashtra Co-
operative Societies Rules,1961/2014 as applicable.

b.  We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of
our audit and have found to be satisfactory;

c.  Inour opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it appears from our examination of those
books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from the branches/offices;

d.  Asrequired by Section 30(3) of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, we further report that the transactions of the Bank which have come to
our notice are within the powers of theBank;

e.  The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow dealt with by this report,are in agreement with the books of account
and the returns;

f. The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting principles generally accepted in India
so far as applicable to banks.

10.  Asrequired by the Rule69(6) of the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules,1961,we report on the matters specified in clauses (i)to(iv) of the
said Rule to the extent applicable to the Bank-

a.  During the course of our audit ,we have generally not come across transactions which appear to be contrary to the provisions of the Act
.the Rules or the Bye-Laws of the Bank.

b.  During the course of our audit, we have generally not come across any sums which ought to have been but have not been brought into
account by the Bank.

c.  Following monies due to the Bank appear to be doubtful of recovery against which a provision of Rs.16727.56 Lakhs is made in the
accounts. Advances categorized as doubtful and loss assets as per Prudential Norms are considered as doubtful of recovery:

Outstanding as on 31.03.2025

AL (Rs. In Lakh)
Doubtful Assets 12,819.62
Loss Assets 991.83
Total 13,811.45

Adequate provision has been made against the above advances as per RBI guidelines
d.  During the course of our audit we have not observed any impropriety and irregularity in expenditure or in realization of money.
e.  The Bank has not received any government assistance during the year under audit.

f. During the course of the audit we have not come across any instance where personal expenditure was debited to revenue account except
out of contractual obligations in respect of employees.

1. We further report that for the year2024-25 under audit,the Bank has been awarded”A"classification.

For YARDI PRABHU & ASSOCIATES LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN: 111727W/W100101

Audit Panel No: 14291 (Grade A1)
(V. S. Prabhu)
Partner
M. No : 41497
Place: Mumbai
Dated: 25th June 2025

UDIN: 25041497BMLKBJ7411




BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2025
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a1 39 AT 04, WA ATReE TH (Amt. in Rs)
CAPITAL & LIABILITIES Schedule® As on 31.03.2025 As on 31.03.2024
yigad 7 it (Current year) (Previous year)

Capital / WiSdel 1 66,13,08,480.00 68,30,76,440.00
Reserves and Surplus / &9 g SR el 2 444,34,96,063.33 443,96,07,255.34
Deposits / 341 T 3R @it 3 3022,47,64,482.64 2884,73,70,549.00
Borrowings / @St 4 0.00 0.00
Other Liabilities and Provision / $eiR 2ot 3frfor a?g'c?r 5 208,39,31,669.55 223,91,13,285.59
Total Capital and Liabilities / TpUT TSaoA oy Joft 3741,35,00,695.52 3620,91,67,529.93
ASSETS / ATE=IT
Cash and balances with Reserve Bank of India /
ARG 37T SRS Ricetad 6 213,44,78,047.28 179,95,07,031.63
Balance with Banks and Money at call and short notice/
it MY T AT Aefiet T TR Joheiet Riectad 7 556,00,43,726.69 495,14,10,944.37
Investments / T[Tk 8 1035,24,86,207.00 1017,44,34,981.00
Advances / &<t 9 1579,44,59,408.60 1573,54,60,145.62
Fixed Assets / TR ATTAT 10 37,43,42,243.42 38,37,41,266.41
Other Assets /SeR HIGTHTIT 11 319,76,91,062.53 316,46,13,160.90
Total Assets | ThUT HTTHT 3741,35,00,695.52 3620,91,67,529.93
Contingent Liabilities /| T Juft 12
Bills for Collection / ageirait fael 0.00 0.00
Bank Guarantees / b &) 8,75,38,762.96 10,83,05,183.70
Depositor Education and Awarness Fund Account /
SAIGR fR1&7o7 ST ST eha el 17,74,59,521.26 16,79,77,581.80
Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts 11,00,08,464.00 1,38,97,124.00
Total Contingent Liabilities / Qepur T <ot 37,50,06,748.22 29,01,79,889.50
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For YARDI PRABHU & ASSOCIATES LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS (VARUN MISHRA) (VITTHAL PATIL) (LAXMIKANT DESAI)
(FRN NO.111727W/W100101) AGM ACCOUNTS GENERAL MANAGER ACCT. MANAGING DIRECTOR
CA-V.S.PRABHU
Partner (MRN.041497) (SANTOSH B. RANDIVE) (BHASKAR B. KAWAD) (GEETANJALI U. SHELKE)

UDIN:25041497BMLKBJ7411

PLACE- MUMBAI
DATE -25-06-2025

DIRECTOR

VICE-CHAIRMAN

CHAIRMAN
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED AS ON 31-03-2025
faiep 39 A= 034, AT ABT -l I3

Schedule*

As on 31.03.2025

(Amt. in Rs.)
As on 31.03.2024

(Current year) (Previous year)
. Income / ST
Interest earned /fA@TeTel TSt 13 268,01,13,499.69 267,36,07,924.35
Other income /3R 3= 14 13,50,83,536.20 13,13,52,917.05
Total Income / QPpUT 9= 281,51,97,035.89 280,49,60,841.40
II. Expenditure / @
Interest expended / fetel =TT 15 159,76,72,469.32 136,21,28,678.78
Operating expenses / ST T 16 109,31,47,210.28 107,75,76,853.63
Total Expenditure / Qpor Lo 269,08,19,679.60 243,97,05,532.41
Provisions and contingencies / ?Rﬂif 3fOT SeRfRTeT
Add :Written Back Provision
Exp. Provision & Contingencies (IDR) / T<iaveh ERIRT freit 10,70,41,640.00 7,10,55,480.00
Total : Written Back Provision 10,70,41,640.00 7,10,55,480.00
Less : Provision
a) B.D.D.R. Provision 1,00,00,000.00 3,50,00,000.00
b) Provision for Standard Assets 12,00,000.00 0.00
c) Provision for Deffered Tax (1,01,68,666.52) 15,74,532.91
d) Provision for Income Tax 5,61,31,000.00 9,32,00,000.00
e) Other Provision / $eR TRl 60,00,000.00 65,00,000.00
f) Self Assessment Tax FY 2023-24 60,00,000.00 0.00
Total Provisions /| TUT Tegal 6,91,62,333.48 6,52,19,052.91
lIl. Profit / Loss
Net Profit for the year / e =T 16,22,56,662.81 30,00,36,256.08
Profit/Loss (-) brought forward from previous year 0.00 0.00
Draw Down Reserve:- 1,39,381.00 6,19,46,541.00
a) Golden Jubilee Fund
Total Profit Available for Appropriation 16,23,96,043.81 36,19,82,797.08
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(Amt. in Rs.)
Schedule* As on 31.03.2025 As on 31.03.2024
(Current year) (Previous year)
IV. Appropriations 16,23,96,043.81 36,19,82,797.08
Transfer to Statutory Reserve Fund 4,05,65,000.00 7,50,10,000.00
Reserve Fund Unforseen Losses / STafar Jerar JIEIg foeft 1,62,26,000.00 3,00,05,000.00
Transfer to other reserves :-
a) Building Fund / 3AR< el 2,74,35,929.92 12,81,84,325.19
b) Development Fund / faeprT fAieh 5,00,000.00 5,00,000.00
c) Members Welfare Fund / THTRIg dheamor et 3,00,000.00 3,00,000.00
d) Staff Arrears /| HARNY daT T 0.00 4,84,37,358.00
e) Special Reserve U/s.36(1)(viii) 62,38,113.89 62,38,113.89
f) Technological Development Fund / T5=T faer fAeh 50,00,000.00 50,00,000.00
Balance carried over to Balance Sheet
(Refer Notes to Accounts) for Dividend amount. 6,61,31,000.00 6,83,08,000.00
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For YARDI PRABHU & ASSOCIATES LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS (VARUN MISHRA) (VITTHAL PATIL) (LAXMIKANT DESAI)
(FRN NO.111727W/W100101) AGM ACCOUNTS GENERAL MANAGER ACCT. MANAGING DIRECTOR
CA-V.S.PRABHU
Partner (MRN.041497) (SANTOSH B. RANDIVE) (BHASKAR B. KAWAD) (GEETANJALI U. SHELKE)
UDIN:25041497BMLKBJ7411 DIRECTOR VICE-CHAIRMAN CHAIRMAN
PLACE- MUMBAI
DATE -25-06-2025
Schedule 1 - Capital (Amt.inRs.)

As on 31.03.2025

As on 31.03.2024

(Current year) | (Previous year)
Authorised Share Capital
(10,00,00,000 Shares of Rs.10 Each) 100,00,00,000.00 | 100,00,00,000.00
Issued Capital
(6,61,30,848 Shares of Rs.10/- Each) ( Previous Year 6,83,07,644 Shares of Rs.10/-Each) | 66,13,08,480.00 | 68,30,76,440.00
Subscribed Capital
(6,61,30,848 Shares of Rs.10/- Each) ( Previous Year 6,83,07,644 Shares of Rs.10/- Each) | 66,13,08,480.00 | 68,30,76,440.00
Called-up Capital
(6,61,30,848 Shares of Rs.10/- Each) ( Previous Year 6,83,07,644 Shares of Rs.10/- Each) | 66,13,08,480.00 | 68,30,76,440.00
Less: Calls Unpaid 0.00 0.00
Add : Forfeited Shares 0.00 0.00
Total 66,13,08,480.00 | 68,30,76,440.00
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Schedule 2 - Reserve and Surplus (Amt. in Rs.)
As on 31.03.2025 | As on 31.03.2024

(Current year) (Previous year)

| Statutory Reserves 92,54,44,807.50 88,44,17,507.50
Opening Balance 88,44,17,507.50 80,51,83,857.50
Additions during the year 4,10,27,300.00 7,92,33,650.00
Deductions during the year 0.00 0.00
Il Capital Reserves 0.00 0.00
Opening Balance 0.00 0.00
Additions during the year 0.00 0.00
Deductions during the year 0.00 0.00
Il Share Premium 0.00 0.00
Opening Balance 0.00 0.00
Additions during the year 0.00 0.00
Deductions during the year 0.00 0.00
IV Revenue and Other Reserves 345,19,20,255.83 | 348,68,81,747.84
a) Dividend Equilisation Fund 0.00 40,15,000.00
b) Building Fund 83,30,07,587.84| 80,55,71,657.92
c) Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve 133,48,37,263.31| 151,55,37,263.31
d) 8.50 % B.D.D.R. u/s 36 (I) (viia) 33,79,19,111.26 33,79,19,111.26
e) Special Reserve u/s 36 (1) (viii) 19,91,68,663.07 19,29,30,549.18
f) Development Fund 80,72,037.07 75,72,037.07
g) Charity Fund 45,05,750.00 45,05,750.00
h) Staff Welfare Fund 5,97,507.38 6,22,507.38
i) Member Welfare Fund 29,86,012.69 27,86,012.69
j) Contingencies Prov. against Depreciation in Investment (IDR) 4,19,51,430.00 14,79,69,270.00
k) Contingent Provisions against Standard Assets 6,21,50,000.00 6,09,50,000.00
) Staff Medical Assistance Fund 18,24,238.00 30,81,238.00
m) Other Provision 5,20,10,624.41 4,63,32,939.23
n) Investment Fluctuation Reserve 18,25,35,000.00 18,25,35,000.00
0) Golden Jubliee Fund 1,53,06,370.00 1,54,45,751.00
p) Election Fund 1/5 1,00,00,000.00 1,00,00,000.00
q) Educaion Fund 3,10,91,259.80 3,10,91,259.80
r) Technological Development Fund 4,25,00,000.00 3,75,00,000.00
s) General Reserve Fund 21,92,26,401.00 2,45,11,401.00
t) Provision Against Restructure of Loan 2,60,00,000.00 2,60,00,000.00
u) Reserve Fund Unforseen Losses 4.62,31,000.00 3,00,05,000.00
V Balance in Profit and Loss Account 6,61,31,000.00 6,83,08,000.00
Total (LILIILIV and V) 444,34,96,063.33 | 443,96,07,255.34
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Schedule 3 - Deposits (Amt. in Rs.)

As on 31.03.2025

As on 31.03.2024

(Current year) (Previous year)

A.l Demand Deposits
(i) From Banks 0.00 0.00
(ii) From Others 322,83,04,171.31 302,93,93,914.88
[l Saving Bank Deposits 798,38,25,875.30 755,21,83,478.85

Il Term Deposits

(i) From Banks 0.00 0.00
(ii) From Others 1901,26,34,436.03 | 1826,57,93,155.27
Total Deposit :- A (I, Il and IlI) 3022,47,64,482.64 | 2884,73,70,549.00
B. (i) Deposits of branches in India 3022,47,64,482.64 | 2884,73,70,549.00
(i) Deposits of branches outside India 0.00 0.00
Total :- B 3022,47,64,482.64 | 2884,73,70,549.00

Schedule 4 - Borrowings (Amt. in Rs.)

As on 31.03.2025

As on 31.03.2024

Secured Borrowings included in | and Il above Rs.

(Current year) (Previous year)
| Borrowings in India 0.00 0.00
(a) Reserve Bank of India 0.00 0.00
(b) Other Bank 0.00 0.00
(c) Other institutions and agencies 0.00 0.00
I Borrowings out side India 0.00 0.00
Total (I and 1) 0.00 0.00
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Schedule 5- Other Liabilities and Provisions

(Amt. in Rs.)

As on 31.03.2025 | Ason 31.03.2024
(Current year) (Previous year)
| Other Bills Payable 58,14,258.48 63,12,710.28
[l Inter-office adjustment (net) (Branch Adjustments) 0.00 0.00
[Il Interest accured 1,54,61,714.24 2,67,96,842.09
IV Others (including provisions)
1) Reserve for Overdues Interest 179,43,84,571.71 182,22,48,210.64
2) Local Bills Sent for Collection 3,64,24,609.52 1,77,60,216.45
3) GST Payable 59,83,720.86 27,05,918.65
4) Digital Online Payments Payable 79,19,260.69 1,79,98,221.53
5) Dividend Payable 2,37,85,178.36 1,72,49,352.36
6) Pay Order 4,00,01,277.81 9,81,42,433.24
7) Tender Deposit 6,96,180.00 6,66,180.00
8) Rent, Taxes & Insurance Payable 17,08,520.00 17,08,520.00
9) TDS on Cash Withdrawal Payable 4,64,658.48 15,59,256.36
10) Sundry Creditors 4,27,59,660.14 4,27,87,219.08
11) Clearing Difference Payable 3,39,569.91 2,65,069.91
12) Online Tax Payment 30,21,447.00 39,13,272.00
13) Audit Fees Payable 32,35,471.00 24,75,072.00
14) T.D.S Collection A/c Payble 1,76,84,831.55 1,51,44,104.00
15) Cost of Process 4,77,725.82 4,59,376.29
16) Treasury Fund Adjustment 52,39,726.00 0.00
17) Franking Commission in Advance 30,644.78 34,586.47
18) Provision for Income Tax 6,15,34,297.00 9,86,03,297.00
19) Share Suspenses 1,72,460.00 1,05,650.00
20) ATM/BNA Difference Account 28,400.00 13,300.00
21) Advance Locket Rent 76,045.00 75,029.00
22) Loan & TD Repayment 0.00 58,012.00
23) Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima Premium 4,466.00 4,466.00
24) Security Deposit Payable 43,88,040.00 38,88,040.00
25) Staff Professional Tax 1,18,900.00 1,24,225.00
26) Contingent Fund 97,58,233.20 71,46,380.24
27) Provision for EOW Amt 24,17,302.00 24,17,302.00
28) Insurance Company Account 0.00 13,165.00
29) Staff Arrears 0.00 4,84,37,358.00
30) Daily Saving Agent Account 500.00 500.00
Total Others (including provisions) 206,26,55,696.83 220,60,03,733.22
Total (i+ii+iii+iv) 208,39,31,669.55|  223,91,13,285.59
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Schedule 6 -Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India
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(Amt. in Rs.)

As on 31.03.2025
(Current year)

As on 31.03.2024
(Previous year)

| Cash in hand 28,87,41,016.00 34,66,31,938.00
Il Balances with Reserve Bank of India
(a) in Current Account 184,57,37,031.28 |  145,28,75,093.63
(b) in Other Accounts 0.00 0.00
Total (I and II) 213,44,78,047.28 |  179,95,07,031.63

Schedule 7 - Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice
As on 31.03.2025

(Amt. in Rs.)
As on 31.03.2024

(Current year) (Previous year)
| InIndia
(i) Balance with Banks
(A) Current Account
(a) Cla with SBI & Co-operative Banks
1) State Bank of India 47,19,183.54 3,49,76,884.06
2) Maharashtra State Co-op. Bank Ltd. 2,18,784.96 1,91,68,595.72
3) Mumbai D.C.C Bank Ltd. 2,75,004.97 2,75,712.97
4) Ahmednagar D.C.C. Bank Ltd. 1,15,55,452.50 4,17,95,135.50
5) Pune D.C.C. Bank Ltd. 1,04,37,926.32 62,52,187.32
6) Thane D.C.C Bank Ltd. 5,992.27 5,992.27
Total (A) 2,72,12,344.56 10,24,74,507.84
(B) Current Account with Nationalised & Other Banks:-
1) Bank of Maharashtra 0.00 95,644.48
2) Union Bank of India 3,61,219.16 4,04,64,308.80
3) Bank of Baroda 0.00 12,770.03
4) HDFC Bank Ltd. 11,09,40,167.34 3,51,42,162.54
5) Indusind Bank 1,53,023.73 1,99,691.73
6) IDBI Bank Ltd. 52,02,957.40 3,21,606.48
7) ICICI Bank Ltd. 18,49,364.47 4,70,988.47
8) Axis Bank Ltd. 12,78,031.00 1,99,264.00
9) Dena Bank 16,619.03 0.00
10) RBL Bank 10,00,000.00 0.00
Total (B) 12,08,01,382.13 7,69,06,436.53
Total (a) (A+B) 14,80,13,726.69 17,93,80,944.37
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b) Other Deposit Accounts (Fixed Deposits)

1) State Bank of India 3,00,30,000.00 30,000.00
2) Maharashtra State Co-op. Bank Ltd. 135,00,00,000.00 98,00,00,000.00
3) Ahmednagar D.C.C. Bank Ltd. 48,00,00,000.00 120,00,00,000.00
4) Pune D.C.C. Bank Ltd. 87,00,00,000.00 74.00,00,000.00
5) HDFC Bank 4,10,00,000.00 38,10,00,000.00
6) IDBI Bank 25,00,00,000.00 0.00
7) Indusind Bank 111,10,00,000.00 87,10,00,000.00
8) Axis Bank 3,00,00,000.00 0.00
9) ICICI Bank 60,00,00,000.00 0.00
10) Bandhan Bank 25,00,00,000.00 60,00,00,000.00
11) Union Bank of India 40,00,00,000.00 0.00
Total (b) 541,20,30,000.00 |  477,20,30,000.00
Total (i) 556,00,43,726.69 |  495,14,10,944.37

(ii) Money at call and short notice
(a) with banks 0.00 0.00
(b) with other institutioins 0.00 0.00
ICICI / SBI DFHI /STCI Securities (PD) 0.00 0.00
Total (i) 0.00 0.00
Total (iandii) 556,00,43,726.69 |  495,14,10,944.37

Il Outside India
(i) Balance with Banks

(i) in Current Account 0.00 0.00
(ii) in Other Accounts 0.00 0.00
(iii) Money at Call and Short Notice 0.00 0.00
Total (i,ii and iii) 0.00 0.00
Grand Total (I and Il) 556,00,43,726.69 |  495,14,10,944.37
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Schedule 8 - Investments

As on 31.03.2025
(Current year)

% 3 T IIHF STEATA R0 1¥- "

(Amt. in Rs.)

As on 31.03.2024
(Previous year)

Investments in India in
(i) Government Securities (Central & State)

a) Central Government

691,02,40,345.00

731,90,04,949.00

b) State Government 344,06,33,102.00 267,38,17,272.00
c) Treasury Bills 0.00 0.00
d) Tri-party Repo Lending 0.00 0.00
e) LAF Repo Lending 0.00 18,00,00,000.00
Total (i) 1035,08,73,447.00| 1017,28,22,221.00
(ii) Other Approved Securities 0.00 0.00

(iii) Shares
a) Maharashtra S.C. Bank Ltd. 1,99,000.00 1,99,000.00
b) Mumbai D.C.C. Bank Ltd. 14,00,000.00 14,00,000.00
c) Co-Operative Housing Society 13,760.00 13,760.00
Total (iii) 16,12,760.00 16,12,760.00
(iv) Debentures and Bonds 0.00 0.00
(v) Subsidiaries and/or Joint Ventures 0.00 0.00
(vi) Others Deposits 0.00 0.00
Total 1035,24,86,207.00 | 1017,44,34,981.00

[l Investments outside india in

(i) Government Securities (Including Local authorities) 0.00 0.00
(i) Subsidiaries and/or Joint Ventures abroad 0.00 0.00
(iii) Others Investments (to be specified) 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00
Grand Total (1 and Il) 1035,24,86,207.00 | 1017,44,34,981.00
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Schedule 9 - Advances (Amt. in Rs.)

As on 31.03.2025 | As on 31.03.2024
(Current year) (Previous year)

A (i) Bills purchased and discounted 4,50,786.00 4,50,796.00
(i) Cash credit, overdrafts and loans repayable on demand 494,50,80,021.92 488,05,94,663.30
(iii) Term loans 1084,89,28,600.68 | 1085,44,14,686.32

Total (A) 1579,44,59,408.60 | 1573,54,60,145.62

B (i) Secured by Tangible Assets 1435,74,72,444 48 | 1410,75,22,045.94
(i) Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees 2,59,71,940.00 2,59,71,940.00
(iii) Unsecured 141,10,15,024.12|  160,19,66,159.68

Total (B) 1579,44,59,408.60 | 1573,54,60,145.62
C.l. Advances in India

(i) Priority Sectors 1051,43,71,628.31 820,76,95,276.03
(if) Public Sectors 0.00 0.00
(iii) Banks 0.00 0.00
(iv) Others 528,00,87,780.29 |  752,77,64,869.59
Total (Cl) 1579,44,59,408.60 | 1573,54,60,145.62

C.Il. Advances outside India
(i) Due from Banks 0.00 0.00
(i) Due from others 0.00 0.00
(a) Bills purchased and discounted 0.00 0.00
(b) Syndicated loans 0.00 0.00
(c) Others 0.00 0.00
Total (C 1) 0.00 0.00
Grand Total (Cl and ClI) 1579,44,59,408.60 | 1573,54,60,145.62
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Schedule 11 - Other Assets (Amt.inRs.)
As on 31.03.2025 | As on 31.03.2024

(Current year) (Previous year)
| Inter-office adjustment (net) Br Adjustment 90,165.27 48,563.63
[l Interest accured :- 204,07,92,218.57 204,44,14,455.21
i) Interest Receivable on Advances 179,43,84,571.71 182,22,48,210.64
ii) Interest Receivable on Performing Assets 5,79,06,116.82 5,33,36,633.12
18,85,01,530.04 16,88,29,611.45
6,70,42,592.50 10,31,70,204.43

iii) Interest Receivable on Investment
Il Tax paid in advance / Tax deductd at source
IV Stationery and stamps -

m) Prepaid Expenses
n) Other Deposits

a) Stock of Printing & Stationery 89,08,541.15 73,67,173.94

b) Adhesive Stamps 68,69,600.47 73,49,984 .47

c) Stock of Pancard Coupan 0.00 0.00

Total (IV) 1,57,78,141.62 1,47,17,158.41

V' Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 0.00 0.00
VI Others:-

a) GST Receivable 3,61,38,324.36 3,30,06,935.14

b) Digital Online Payments 67,19,330.46 2,55,02,904.78

¢) Sundry Debtors 2,01,78,057.94 5,41,52,046.35

d) Clearing Difference Receivable 20,22,082.51 29,58,409.55

e) Deposit for Premises 5,09,29,345.00 4,71,57,606.00

f) Legal Charges Receivable 10,24,597.72 12,90,038.72

g) Telephone Deposits 3,15,486.00 3,15,486.00

h) Deposit for Water Connection 85,800.00 85,800.00

i) Advance for Adhesive Stamps No.1 15,00,000.00 24,95,000.00

j) Electric Meter Deposits 20,13,297.00 20,09,797.00

k) Software Development 8,22,67,584.03 9,35,61,935.53

) Deferred Expenses (Stamp Duty) 22,15,203.00 22,30,168.00

1,43,74,101.90
1,58,72,973.10

1,14,23,321.13
1,55,70,674.20

)

0) Deffered Tax Assets 30,12,89,434.05 29,11,20,767.53
p) TDS under GST Account 30,350.27 19,992.57
q) Receivable from EOW (Merger- Priyadarshini Bank) 24,17,302.00 24,17,302.00
r) Pre Deposit on A/c of Service Tax Appeal 1,52,772.00 1,52,772.00
s) ATM Claim Settlement Receivable 7,32,300.00 7,32,300.00
t) HO Building Work-in-Progress 53,37,09,603.23 41,60,59,522.72
Total Others (VI) 107,39,87,944.57 100,22,62,779.22

Total (I, Il, I, IV, V and VI) 319,76,91,062.53 |  316,46,13,160.90
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Schedule 12- Contingent Liabilities

As on 31.03.2025
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(Amt. in Rs.)

As on 31.03.2024

(Current year) (Previous year)
| Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts 11,00,08,464.00 1,38,97,124.00
II' Liability for partly paid investments 0.00 0.00
[l Liability on account of outstanding forwards exchange contracts 0.00 0.00

IV 1) Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
(a) In India 8,75,38,762.96 10,83,05,183.70
(b) Outside India 0.00 0.00

2) Letter of Credit

(@) In India 0.00 0.00
(b) Outside India 0.00 0.00
V' Acceptance, endorsements and other obligations 0.00 0.00

VI Other items for which the bank is contingently liable

a) Depositor Education Awarness Fund Account

17,74,59,521.26

16,79,77,581.80

TOTAL

37,50,06,748.22

29,01,79,889.50

Schedule 13 - Interest Earned (Amt. inRs.)

As on 31.03.2025

As on 31.03.2024

(Current year) (Previous year)

[ Interest /discount on advances / bills 148,14,30,604.36 157,05,28,679.16
Il Income on investments 119,86,82,895.33 110,30,79,245.19
Il Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and other inter-bank funds 0.00 0.00
IV Others 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 268,01,13,499.69 |  267,36,07,924.35
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Schedule 14 - Other Income
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(Amt. in Rs.)

1) Locker Rent Received

As on 31.03.2025| As on 31.03.2024
(Current year) (Previous year)
I Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 1,22,35,132.51 1,10,85,191.33
Exchange Commission & Brokerage 72,76,402.92 61,08,532.04
Commission on Franking 22,09,283.21 24,00,792.16
Commission on Life Ins. & General Ins. Busi-ness 13,75,402.38 25,54,837.13
Commission Recd. for Bank Guarantee 13,51,374.00 780.00
Commission Received On Foreign Currency 22,670.00 20,250.00
I Profit on Sale of Investment 31,14,392.00 11,73,912.00
Less: Loss on sale of Investments (1,250.00) 0.00
lIl Profit on revaluation of Investment 0.00 0.00
Less: Loss on revaluation of Investment 0.00 0.00
IV Profit on Sale of Land, Building and Other Assets 45,11,447.61 10,68,995.24
Less : Loss on sale of land, building and other assets (47,142.00) 0.00
V' Profit on exchange transaction 0.00 0.00
Less : Loss on exchange transaction 0.00 0.00
VI Income earned by way of dividend, etc. from subsidiaries/companies and/ 19,900.00 90,600.00

or joint ventures abroad/in India

VIl Miscellaneous Income:-

1,25,11,667.51

1,26,49,328.54

2) Encoding Service Charges 35,99,328.63 17,43,086.18
3) Other Receipts 3,79,50,936.03 4,9594,235.74
4) NPCI Switching Fees Rebate Amount 8,08,429.86 8,02,132.45
5) RTGS Charges Received 24,87,049.80 23,69,028.68
6) Demat Charges Received 32,450.00 29,265.00
7) NEFT Charges Received 9,19,584.32 13,73,004.03
8) ECS Return Charges Received 1,24,181.54 1,04,330.90
9) ATM Transaction Charges Received 2,87,90,079.08 2,77,32,498.84
10) Commitment Charges Received 13,19,136.55 18,54,992.44
11) Incidental Charges 78,35,824.99 26,71,506.27
12) SMS Charges Received 54,99,192.66 0.00
13) IMPS Transaction Approval Fees Received 4,71,071.30 5,72,555.90
14) Pradhanmantri Jeevanjyoti & Suraksha Bima Commission 18,546.00 57,739.10
15) ACH Debit Processing Charges 1,62,668.51 1,85,038.10
16) UPI Approved Fees Received 41,48,329.84 34,00,876.32
17) NFS Charges Received 35,51,143.66 1,01,51,852.95
18) Cibil Charges 16,47,497.00 5,82,870.00
19) MMS Charges Received 37,189.64 51,860.00
20) ECS Credit Processing Charges Received 38,008.86 11,593.28
21) Legal Charges Received 27,08,756.30 19,24,423.76
22) Write Off Acc Recovery 2,49,380.00 72,000.00
23) IMPS txt charges received 3,40,604.00 0.00
Total Miscellaneous Income 11,52,51,056.08 11,79,34,218.48

Total Other Inome (LIl lll, IV, V, VI and VII) 13,50,83,536.20 13,13,52,917.05
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Schedule 15 - Interest Expended (Amt.inRs.)

As on 31.03.2025| As on 31.03.2024

(Current year) (Previous year)

| Interest on Deposits 159,76,72,469.32 136,16,09,335.49
[l Interest on Reserve Bank of India/Inter-Bank borrowing 0.00 5,19,343.29
Il Others 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 159,76,72,469.32 136,21,28,678.78

Schedule 16 - Operating

As on 31.03.2025
(Current year)

(Amt. inRs.)
As on 31.03.2024
(Previous year)

Payment to and provisions for employees
Salaries and allowances

51,51,15,651.66

50,77,38,391.35

Staff gratuity expenses 1,70,23,337.00 1,42,02,288.00

Staff leave encashment expenses 2,24 .53,479.00 1,09,65,165.00

Total | 55,45,92,467.66 53,29,05,844.35

Il Rent, taxes and lighting 13,08,84,573.51 11,47,02,386.06

[l Printing and stationery 1,11,94,596.22 97,30,070.91

IV Advertising and publicity 16,82,017.40 25,59,246.66

V' Depreciation on bank'’s property 6,47,32,730.53 4,80,21,964.00

VI  Director’s sitting fees, allowances and expenses 27,73,483.00 24,88,310.00

VIl Auditor’ fees and expenses (including branch auditors) 48,79,500.94 43,65,171.16

VIIl  Law charges 58,41,510.50 1,00,59,831.98

IX  Postage, telegrams, telephones, etc 83,18,988.18 72,18,565.70

X Repairs and maintenance 4,87,25,485.45 4.43,32,592.74

Xl Insurance expenses 5,49,955.45 26,27,084.05
Xl Other expenditure:-

1) Commission on Daily Savings 1,46,34,842.36 1,52,58,226.27

2) Conveyance expenses 13,13,089.00 14,18,553.00

3) Fuel & Maintenance expenses 30,70,301.12 38,78,178.81

4) Subscription 14,09,727.01 15,25,562.99

5) Professional Charges 1,67,39,334.93 99,14,785.29

6) CTS West Grid clearing house charges 9,56,751.00 11,29,489.00

7) Commission & Brokerage 20,872.20 35,937.55

8) NFS/IMPS/POD/UPI CHRGS 2,57,17,074.73 2,63,36,628.98

9) Investment service charges 2,51,614.00 1,49,863.00

10) Gunman security expences 3,05,06,612.54 3,14,50,376.29

11) Sundry expenses 51,75,722.14 45,94 ,313.75

12) PSLC Certificate Premium 5,25,000.00 4,50,000.00

13) ECS Debit processing charges 0.00 1,846.27

14) NEFT clg Process charges 30,000.00 30,000.00

15) NSDL service charges 2,37,182.75 3,28,215.83

16) Premium paid on DICGC Alc. 3,55,20,695.00 3,48,32,551.00

17) Ammortisation in Investment 2,34,73,774.00 2,72,56,149.00

18) Software Development Written off 5,32,29,480.00 3,76,68,293.00

19) Stamp Duty & Registration charges 2,20,400.00 53,898.00

20) Annual General Meeting expenses 17,61,419.32 14,20,178.40

21) Bank charges paid 16,07,215.83 4,33,600.58

22) GST expenses account 31,73,785.00 24.27,628.58
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As on 31.03.2025| As on 31.03.2024
(Current year) (Previous year)
23) GST Write off account 1,94,82,072.96 1,41,83,857.37
24) Recovery Sundry & Legal expenses 54,20,037.05 70,50,110.06
25) MMS charges 11,567.83 13,580.00
26) House Keeping expenses 97,33,134.67 1,01,41,339.00
27) BOM Sitting, Travelling and Meeting Exp. 10,77,615.00 9,85,922.00
28) Premium on Redumption. 0.00 20,04,500.00
29) Golden Jubilee Expenses. 1,39,381.00 6,19,46,541.00
30) Election Expenses. 5,00,000.00 0.00
31) Education Expenses. 5,17,950.00 96,200.00
32) Staff Medical Assistance Expenses. 11,15,250.00 0.00
33) Int Paid on Statutory Dues 0.00 15,49,461.00
34) Expend on Prov and Contingent 14,00,000.00 0.00
Total other expenditure XIl 25,89,71,901.44 29,85,65,786.02
Total Operating Expenses (I, I, lll, IV, V, VI, VII, VIII, IX, X, XI and XII) 109,31,47,210.28 107,75,76,853.63
Total Expenditure 269,08,19,679.60 243,97,05,532.41
Provision and Contigencies
Add: Writtern Back Provision
a) Excess Provision & Contingencies (IDR) 10,70,41,640.00 7,10,55,480.00
Total: Writtern Back Provision 10,70,41,640.00 7,10,55,480.00
Less : Provisions
a) B.D.D.R. Provision 1,00,00,000.00 3,50,00,000.00
b) Provision for Standard Assets 12,00,000.00 0.00
c) Provision for Deffered Tax (1,01,68,666.52) 15,74,532.91
d) Provision for Income Tax 5,61,31,000.00 9,32,00,000.00
e) Other Provision 60,00,000.00 65,00,000.00
f) Self Assessment Tax FY 2023-24 60,00,000.00 0.00
Total : Provisions 6,91,62,333.48 13,62,74,532.91
Total Provision and Contingencies 3,78,79,306.52 6,52,19,052.91
Net Profit
Net Profit for the Year 16,22,56,662.81 30,00,36,256.08
Draw Down Reserve
a) Golden Jubilee Fund 1,39,381.00 6,19,46,541.00
Net Profit brought forward 16,23,96,043.81 36,19,82,797.08
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For YARDI PRABHU & ASSOCIATES LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS (VARUN MISHRA) (VITTHAL PATIL) (LAXMIKANT DESAI)
(FRN NO.111727W/W100101) AGM ACCOUNTS GENERAL MANAGER ACCT. MANAGING DIRECTOR
CA-V.S.PRABHU
Partner (MRN.041497) (SANTOSH B. RANDIVE) (BHASKAR B. KAWAD) (GEETANJALI U. SHELKE)

UDIN:25041497BMLKBJ7411 DIRECTOR

PLACE- MUMBAI
DATE -25-06-2025

VICE-CHAIRMAN

CHAIRMAN
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2025
. OVERVIEW:

GS Mahanagar Co-op Bank Ltd. (“the Bank”) was incorporated in 07.08.1973 and has entered into 52 year of providing wide range of
Banking & Financial Services including Corporate Banking, Retail Banking and Treasury Operations.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
1. ACCOUNTING CONVENTION:

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared following the going concern concept on a historical cost basis under accrual
system of accounting and conform to the generally accepted accounting practices and the applicable statutory provisions prevailing as per
Master Direction of Reserve Bank of India applicable to Urban Co-operative Banks and as under The Maharashtra Co-operative Societies
Act, 1960 except otherwise stated, the Accounting Standards (AS) issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) and
current practices prevailing within the Banking Industry in India.

2. USE OF ESTIMATES:

The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires the management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosure of contingent
liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Management believes that the estimates
used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Any revision to the accounting estimates are recognised
prospectively in the current and future periods.

3. REVENUE RECOGNITION:
Income is accounted on accrual basis as and when it is earned except:

() Income on Advances classified as Sub-Standard, Doubtful or Loss Assets recognised on realisation. The unrealised interest in
these cases is accounted as interest receivable, and in case of NPA accounts has been disclosed as Reserve for Overdues Interest.

(i)  Dividend received from shares of Co-operative Institutions is accounted on receipt basis.

(i)  Bank Guarantee Commission, Locker Rent and other Service Charges are accounted for on receipt basis.
Expenses are accounted for, in the period for which they are incurred except:

()  Ex-gratia payable to employees, are accounted on cash basis.

(i) Software expenses are amortized over a period of 3 years.

(i)  Stamp duty and registration fees paid or payable on agreements of leased premises are amortized over a period of five years and
are being shown under Deferred Revenue Expenditure.

4. GOODS & SERVICE TAX (GST):

Goods and Service Tax (GST) has been implemented with effect from 1%t July 2017. Accordingly, GST collected is accounted in GST on
Income Account and GST paid to Vendor is accounted in GST on Expenses Account. Out of the GST on Expenses Account, eligible Input
Tax Credit is availed as set off. In case, eligible Input Tax Credit remains unutilized, the same is carried forward and set off subsequently.
The Input Tax Credit which is not allowable to be setoff is written off in the Profit & Loss account.

5. MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE:
Amount invested in TREPS (Tri-party Repo (Dealing) System) and Reverse Repo are shown under the head ‘Money at Call & Short
Notice'.
6. INVESTMENTS:
() Investments portfolio of the Bank is classified, in accordance with Reserve Bank of India guidelines into:
a)  ‘Held for Trading’ comprising of investments acquired with the intention to trade.
b)  ‘Held to Maturity’ comprising of investments acquired with the intention to hold them till maturity

c)  ‘Available for Sale’ comprising of investment not covered by (a) and (b) above i.e. those investments which are not acquired
for trading purpose & not being held till maturity.

For disclosure in the Balance Sheet, Investments are classified as under:
I.  Government Securities (Central & State)

Il Other Approved Trustee Securities

[Il.  Share in Co-operative Institutions
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(i) Investments in Central and State Government Securities are valued as per the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India from
time to time and in line with the prices published by Financial Benchmark India Ltd. (FBIL) with FIMMDA being the calculating agent
as per FIMMDA circular FIMCIR/2019-20/26 dated 26™ March 2021.

(i) Investments in ‘Available for Sale’ and ‘Held for Trading’ categories are valued scrip wise and net depreciation is provided for, while
net appreciation, if any, is ignored in accordance with RBI guidelines.

(iv) Profit made on sale of securities under Held to Maturity (HTM) Category is first credited to Profit and Loss Account and thereafter
transferred to Investment Fluctuation Reserve as an appropriation from the Profit and Loss Account in accordance with RBI
guidelines.

(v)  Charges of Clearing Corporation of India Limited (CCIL) and Bank Charges at the time of acquisition of securities is recognised as
expense.

(vi) Broken Period Interest at the time of acquisition of securities is recognized as Revenue Expense.
(vii) Transfer between categories:

Reclassification of investments from one category to another, is done in accordance with RBI guidelines and any such transfer is
accounted for at the acquisition cost/book value/market value, which is lower, as at the date of transfer. Depreciation, if any, on such
transfer is fully provided for. No reclassification of investments from one category to another is done during the FY 2024-25.

7. ADVANCES:

()  Advances are classified into standard, sub-standard, doubtful and loss assets in accordance with the Income Recognition, Assets
classification & provisioning norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India. In case of restructured advances, including advances
restructured under the COVID Regulatory package, adequate provision has been made in accordance with the RBI guidelines issued from
time to time.

(i)  Provision on advances categories under Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets is made in accordance with the guidelines issued by
the RBI. In addition, a general provision has been made on all standard assets as per RBI directives.

(i)~ The overdue interest in respect of NPA advances is provided separately under “Overdue Interest Reserve” as per the directives issued by
the Reserve Bank of India.

8. FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION (AS 10):

(i)  Fixed Assets are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation. Cost comprises of purchase price and cost of bringing the assets to its
working condition for intended use.

(i)  Depreciation is calculated on straight- Line Method on fixed assets.
(iii) ~ Fixed assets are depreciated / amortised at the rate considered appropriate by the Management as under-

Assets Rate

Premises 5%
Furniture 10%
Vehicles 20%
Computers and Software 33.33%
Office Equipments 20%
Strong Room 10%
Civil Works 20%
Land NA

(iv)  Depreciation on additions to assets is provided for the full year if the assets are purchased on or before 30" September, at 100% of
normal rates and for half year if the assets are purchased after 30th September, at 50% of normal rate. No depreciation is provided in
case asset is sold / disposed off before 30" September and depreciation is provided at 50% of normal rate of Depreciation in case asset
is sold / disposed of after 30" September.

(v)  Fixed Assets which have been fully depreciated but are still in use are carried in the books at Re. 1/-.
EMPLOYEES BENEFITS(AS-15):

()  Retirement Benefit in the form of Gratuity is a Defined Benefit Plan. Provision for liability towards gratuity is accounted for as per the
actuarial valuation carried by LIC of India. The Bank has covered gratuity liability under the Employees group gratuity scheme of LIC of
India. Contributions to LIC of India under the scheme are charged to the Profit and Loss Account for the year when the contribution is
made.

(i) Bank has covered Leave Encashment liability under Employee’s Group Leave Encashment Scheme of LIC of India.
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Current year’s bank contribution towards gratuity and leave encashment is as under: -

(Rs In Lakhs)
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Particular 2024-25 2023-24
Gratuity 170.23 142.02
Leave encashment 224.53 109.65

The retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The contributions to the provident fund are charged

to Profit & Loss Account for the year in when the contributions are due.

SEGMENT REPORTING (AS-17):

The Business Segments is considered as primary reporting format and the Bank does not have any geographical segment.

a)  Treasury includes all Investment Portfolio, Profit/Loss on sale of investments (Bonds and Government Securities) money market
operations. The expenses of this segment consist of interest expenses on funds borrowed from external / internal sources and

depreciation/ amortisation of premium on Held to Maturity investments.

b)  Other Banking operations include all other operations not covered under Treasury Operations. It primarily comprises of Loans and
Advances to wholesale and retail customers and other Banking services to customers. The revenue consists of interest earned on
loans and advances and fee income on various services.

OPERATING LEASES (AS-19):

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased asset are classified as
Operating Leases. Operating Lease payments are recognised as an expense in the Profit and Loss Account during the year as per the

lease agreement.
EARNING PER SHARE (EPS (AS 20):

Basic & Diluted earnings per share are calculated by dividing the Net Profit for the period by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year. The weighted average numbers of equity shares are calculated on monthly basis.

TAXATION (AS-22):

Tax expenses comprise current and deferred tax. Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the authorities in

accordance with Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred tax reflects the impact of current year timing differences between taxable income and accounting income for the year and

reversal of timing differences of earlier years.

Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rate and tax laws enacted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax
assets are recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable / virtual (as applicable) certainty that sufficient future taxable income will

be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (AS-28):

At each Balance Sheet date, the Bank reviews the carrying amounts of its assets to determine whether there is any indication that those
assets suffered any impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine
the extent of impairment loss. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's net selling price and value in use. In assessing the value
in use, the estimated future cash flows expected from the continuing use of the asset and from its disposal are discounted to its present
value using a discount rate that reflects the current market assessment of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. An
impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The reversal of impairment loss
is recognised immediately as income in the Profit & Loss Account.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS (AS-29):

Provision is recognised when the bank has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that the outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation and in respect of which reliable estimates can be made. A disclosure for contingent liability is
made when there is a possible obligation, which may, but probably will not require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible
obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision/ disclosure is made.
Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements. Provisions and Contingencies are viewed at each balance sheet date

and adjusted to reflect the correct management estimates.

TRANSFER OF LONG OUTSTANDING MISCELLANEOUS LIABILITIES:

()  Dividend remaining unclaimed for 3 years, Entrance fees and Nominal Membership fees outstanding at the year-end is directly
credited to Statutory Reserve Fund at the year end in accordance with bye laws of the bank.

(i) Unclaimed amounts of excess cash over three year, & Pay orders, Transit payables, Tender deposits, clearing differences, Sundry
creditors & others bills payable over three years are transferred to Contingent Fund.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS OF GS MAHANAGAR CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD (hereinafter referred
to as the Bank) FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2025.
1. APPROPRIATION OF PROFIT:

The bank has given effect for following appropriation of profits for the year ended March 31, 2025 in the financial statements, subject
to approval of the shareholders at the AGM.

Statement of Appropriations 31.03.2025
(Rs. In Lakhs)

ET AT ETES Amount

Net profit for the year ended 31 March, 2025 1,622.57
Drawn Down Golden Jubilee Fund 1.39
Previous year balance 0.00
Total Profit available for appropriation 1,623.96
Appropriations :
Statutory Reserve Fund 405.65
Proposed Dividend to Shareholders 10%(*) 661.31
Building Fund 274.36
Development Fund 5.00
Members Welfare Fund 3.00
Technological Development Fund 50.00
Special Reserve u/s 36(i)(viii) 62.38
Reserve Fund for unforeseen Losses 162.26
Total 1,623.96
Balance carried forward to Balance sheet 0.00

(*) Bank has proposed dividend to shareholders of Rs.661.31 lakh for the financial year 2024-25 and the said amount is retained in
the Profit & Loss account under balance sheet.

In terms of provision of AS- 4 issued by ICAl, effective from the accounting period commencing on 01.04.2019 towards, dividend
which is subject to approval by the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting has not been included as a liability in these financial
statements.
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2. AS-10 ACCOUNTING FOR FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION:
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(Rs. In Lakhs)

WDV As On Purchase Transfer Sale/ Depreciation ~ Balance
ameotsasas DA ung v e D
Year

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
1 | OFFICE PREMISES 291.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 33.88 257.22
2 | STRONG ROOM 4.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 2.36
3 | CIVILWORK 66.32 61.65 0.00 0.00 31.25 96.72
4 | SAFE FUNITURE & FIXTURE 204.26 32.88 0.00 0.18 60.26 176.70
5 | OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 73.32 137.53 0.00 0.00 38.33 172.52
6 |COMPUTERS 878.01 213.02 0.00 0.50 456.66 633.87
7 |MOTOR & VEHICLE 20.02 100.10 0.00 0.00 16.11 104.02
8 |LIBRARY BOOKS 0.00 0.13 0.00 0.00 0.13 0.00
9 |LAND 2,300.03 0.00 00.00 0.00 0.00 2,300.03
TOTAL 3,837.42 545.31 0.00 0.68 638.62 3,743.43
10 |DEFFERED EXPENSES 22.30 8.43 0.00 0.00 8.58 22.15
11 | SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT 935.62 419.35 0.00 0.00 532.29 822.68
Grand Total:- 4,795.34 973.09 0.00 0.68 1,179.49 4,588.26

Cost of stamp duty & incidental charges in case of acquisition of premises is capitalised. However, in case of Leasehold Premises
it is not considered as part of cost but is amortized as deferred revenue expenditure over the period of 5 years.

The GST paid (CGST/SGST) while purchasing the software is capitalised fully i.e. 100% in the cost of the Software Development
and ITC is not being availed on the same. The Depreciation on Software Development is charged on entire amount capitalised
which is inclusive of GST paid while purchasing the Software.




¥ 3 T ATIAF STEATA R0 ¥-3% ,
/

3.

Vi

Vi

AS-15 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS- GRATUITY & LEAVE ENCASHMENT:

Sl TH HETOR

BI-3iTRfeeE da fafes

(Isge= d)

i) The following table sets out the status of the Gratuity Plan as required under AS-15. Reconciliation of opening and closing

balances of the present value of the defined benefit obligation:

Particulars

Principal actuarial assumptions as at balance sheet date
Discount Rate

Salary Escalation

Changes in present value of obligation

Opening Defined Benefit Obligation

Interest Cost

Current Service Cost

Actuarial (Gains) / Losses

Benefits paid

Closing Defined Benefit Obligation

Changes in fair value of Plan Assets

Fair value of Plan Assets at beginning of year
Expected return on Plan Assets

Contributions

Benefits paid

Actuarial gains/(losses)

Fair value of Plan Assets at the end of the year
Fair Value of Plan Assets

Fair value of Plan Assets at beginning of year
Actual return on plan assets

Contributions

Benefits paid

Funded Status

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the year
Excess of Actual over estimate return on plan assets
Actuarial Gain / loss recognized

Actuarial (Gain) / loss for the year — Obligation
Actuarial (Gain) / loss for the year — Plan Assets
Actuarial (Gain) / loss for the year — Obligation
Actuarial (Gain) / loss recognized in the year

Fair value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year
Present value of obligation as at the end of the year
Funded Status

Net Asset / (Liability) not recognized in the Balance Sheet
Expenses Recognized in Profit and Loss Account
Current Service Cost

Interest Cost

Net Actuarial (Gain)/loss recognized in the year

Less- Expected return on Plan assets

Expenses Recognized in Profit and Loss Account

Amount to be recognized in Balance Sheet and Profit and loss Account

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Gratuity Funded
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
7.25% 7.25%
3.00% 3.00%
1,781.48 1,723.14
129.16 124.92
89.18 85.14
114.75 14.70
(232.86) (166.44)
1,881.72 1,781.14
1,999.20 1,891.56
144.93 138.64
164.52 135.44
(232.86) (166.44)
NIL NIL
2,075.79 1,999.19
1,999.20 1,891.56
144.93 138.64
164.52 135.44
(232.86) (166.44)
194.08 217.71
2,075.79 1,999.19
NIL NIL
(114.75) (14.70)
NIL NIL
114.75 14.70
114.75 14.70
2,075.79 1,999.19
1,881.72 1,781.14
194.07 217.71
194.07 217.71
89.18 85.14
129.15 124.92
114.75 14.70
(144.93) (138.64)
188.15 86.13
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(i) The following table sets out the status of the Leave Encashment as required under AS-15. Reconciliation of opening and closing
balances of the present value of the defined benefit obligation

Leave Encashment
31.03.2025 31.03.2024

ET AT ETES

|| Principal actuarial assumptions as at balance sheet date
Discount Rate 7.25% 7.25%
Salary Escalation 3.00% 3.00%
Il | Changes in present value of obligation
Opening Defined Benefit Obligation 1,289.09 1,251.64
Interest Cost 93.45 90.74
Current Service Cost 128.31 119.83
Actuarial (Gains) / Losses 217.69 (60.98)
Benefits paid (180.62) (112.14)
Closing Defined Benefit Obligation 1,547.93 1,289.08
[l | Changes in fair value of Plan Assets
Fair value of Plan Assets at beginning of year 1,518.59 1,418.77
Expected return on Plan Assets 112.80 105.05
Contributions 222.23 106.91
Benefits paid (180.62) (112.14)
Actuarial gains/(losses) NIL NIL
Fair value of Plan Assets at the end of the year 1,673.01 1,518.59
IV | Fair Value of Plan Assets
Fair value of Plan Assets at beginning of year 1,518.59 1,418.77
Actual return on plan assets 112.80 105.05
Contributions 222.23 106.91
Benefits paid (180.62) (112.14)
Funded Status 125.08 229.50
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the year 1,673.01 1,618.59
Excess of Actual over estimate return on plan assets NIL NIL
V' | Actuarial Gain / loss recognized
Actuarial (Gain) / loss for the year — Obligation (217.70) 60.98
Actuarial (Gain) / loss for the year — Plan Assets NIL NIL
Actuarial (Gain) / loss for the year — Obligation 217.70 (60.98)
Actuarial (Gain) / loss recognized in the year 217.70 (60.98)
VI | Amount to be recognized in Balance Sheet and Profit and loss Account
Fair value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year 1,673.01 1,289.08
Present value of obligation as at the end of the year 1,547.93 1,518.59
Funded Status 125.07 229.50
Net Asset / (Liability) not recognized in the Balance Sheet 125.07 229.50
VIl | Expenses Recognized in Profit and Loss Account
Current Service Cost 128.31 119.83
Interest Cost 93.45 90.74
Net Actuarial (Gain)/loss recognized in the year 217.69 (60.98)
Less- Expected return on Plan assets (112.80) (105.05)
Expenses Recognized in Profit and Loss Account 326.67 4453
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4. PRIMARY SEGMENT REPORTING (BY BUSINESS SEGMENTS) AS-17 AS ON 31.03.2025:

(Rs. In Lakh)

Particulars Treasury Other Banking Total as on

. Operations 31.03.2025

A [Revenue 12,018.17 16,133.80 28,151.97

B |Result 3,043.24 (898.67) 2,144 57
Unallocated Expenses 62.38
Net profit before Tax 2,082.19
Provision for income tax 561.31
Deferred Tax (101.69)
Extraordinary Profit & loss account 0.00
Net profit after Tax 1,622.57

C |OTHER INFORMATION
Segment Assets 1,59,530.18 2,11,475.39 3,71,005.57
Unallocated Assets 3,129.44
Total Assets 3,74,135.01
Segment Liabilities 1,65,024.29 1,74,947 .53 3,39,971.82
Unallocated Liabilities 34,163.19
Total Liabilities 3,74,135.01

e  The bank operates as a single unit in India, hence separate information regarding geographical segment is not given.
e  The bank is organized into two main business segments namely: -

a.  Treasury:- Primarily comprising of dealing room operation, trading/investment in bonds and government securities as well as
fixed deposits in cooperative, nationalised and private banks;

b.  Other banking operations: - Primarily comprising of loan and advances to corporate and retail loans & advances to other
customers.

e  The above segments are based on the currently identified segments taking into account the nature of services provided, the risks
and returns, overall organization structure of the bank and the internal financial reporting system.

e  Segment revenue, results, assets and liabilities includes respective amounts identifiable to each of the segment and amounts
apportioned /allocated on reasonable basis.

5. AS-18 RELATED PARTIES & DISCLOSURES.:

Name of the related parties and their relationship with bank under Accounting Standard-18 issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

()  Subsidiaries: Nil
(i) Associates: Nil
Key Management Personnel:

The Bank is registered under Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act 1960 and there are no related parties requiring a disclosure
under AS-18 issued by ICAL.

6. AS-19 LEASES:
Bank has cancellable operating leases and the disclosures under Accounting Standard-19 on leases issued by ICAl are as under.
Lease rent debited to profit & Loss account in the current year amounting to Rs.809.86 lakhs (P.Y Rs. 843.93 lakhs).

The Lease Agreements entered into, pertain to use of premises for the branches. The lease agreements do not have any undue
restrictive or onerous clauses other than those normally prevalent in similar agreements regarding use of assets, lease escalations,
renewals and a restriction on sub- leases.
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AS-20 EARNING PER SHARE (EPS):-

Particulars
Net profit /(Loss) after income tax
(*) Weighted average number of shares
Nominal Value of Shares (Rs.)
EPS - Basic & Diluted (Rs.)
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(Rs. In Lakhs)

2024-25 2023-24
1,622.57 3,000.36
675.62 698.96
10 10

2.40 4.29

(*) Monthly Weighted average number of shares
AS- 22 ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES ON INCOME:

a) Application of Accounting Standard-22 ‘Accounting for Taxes on Income’ issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of

India has been mandatory for the bank.

b) The Bank has complied with deferred tax as required by Accounting Standard-22 on accounting for income tax issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

The major components of Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities (Net) arising on account of timing differences between book profit and

taxable profits as at March 31, 2025 are as follow:

As on 31-03-2024

(Rs. in Lakhs)

During 2024-25 As on 31-03-2025

Particulars
B c

Deferred Tax Assets

Provision for Advances/BDDR 2,760.66 0.00 2,760.66
Provision for Leave Encashment 0.00 0.00 0.00
Depreciation 191.88 117.39 309.27
Total (A) 2,952.54 117.39 3,069.93
DTL ON ACCOUNT OF:

Deferred Gratuity Payment 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deduction for Special Reserve 41.36 15.71 57.07
Total (B) 41.36 15.71 57.07
NET DEFERRED TAX ASSET (A)-(B) 2,911.18 101.68 3,012.86
Last Year Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 2,911.18 101.68 3,012.86

AS-26 INTANGIBLE ASSETS:

Details of computer software are included in other assets in accordance with Accounting Standard-26 on Intangible Assets issued

by the ICAl are as under.
Computer Software:

Opening Balance as on 01.04.2024 935.62
Additional during the year 419.35
Deletion during the year 0.00
Less: Depreciation/Amortised 532.29
Closing Balance as on 31.03.2025 822.68
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10. AS-29 PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & CONTINGENT ASSETS:

i)  Provision :-

Income Tax Matters:-

The bank has received notice under sec 201 for short deduction of TDS for the FY 2018-19. The bank was supposed to deduct
the TDS and deposit it with the Income Tax Department. The bank is still in process of deducting the same and that the liability
is still outstanding for the payment to the income tax department. Accordingly provision for the same along with the interest
for late payment of Rs. 15,60,000 /- has been made in the books of accounts in FY 2022-2023,FY 2023-24 & Rs. 13,36,512
FY 2024-25.We have received order u/s 156 of the Income Tax Act,1961 on 31.12.2024 for payment of outstanding demand
of Rs.13,36,512/- and payment of penalty u/s 271H. On 31.03.2025, we received regarding total default on account of non-
deduction of TDS Rs.7,90,835 and show cause in respect of levy of penalty u/s 271C of the IT Act,1961.

(i)  Contingent Liabilities on account of Bank Guarantees, Letter of Credit, Amount transferred to DEAF, Claims against Banks not
acknowledged as Debts are as follows:

(Rs in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Bank Guarantees 875.39 1,083.05
Foreign Letters of Credit 0.00 0.00
DEAF 1,774.60 1,679.78
Claims against banks not acknowledged as debts 1,100.08 138.97
TOTAL 3,750.07 2,901.80

(A) Contingent Liability — Mesne profit:

For Chembur branch bank had taken premises on lease from Sodality Investment area admeasuring 3200 sq. ft. from 01/07/1991
to 30/06/2001 but however, bank vacated the said premises on 01/09/2005. M/s Sodalities Investment filed suit against bank on
19/01/2010 for mesne profit for the period 01/10/2003 to 31/08/2005 before Small Causes Court, Mumbai. After the hearing, Small
Causes Court allowed application on 26/03/2019 and gave following direction to the bank:.The Bank shall pay the mesne profit of the
office premises building known as Tolaram Shopping Centre for the period from 01/10/2003 to 31/08/2005 to Sodalities Investment
@ Rs. 83/- per sq. ft. per month i.e. amounting to Rs.2,65,600/- per month along with interest @ 8.80% p.a. on the mesne profit
from 01/10/2003 till realization of principle sum. Accordingly, as per court order total amount payable is Rs. 1,38,97,124/-. On
30/04/2019 bank has filed appeal against the said order before Small Cause Appeal Court-Appeal forum, Mumbai, and court has
given direction to the bank to deposit at least 50% of amount payable, as per the said direction bank has deposited amount vide DD
dated 21/01/2021 of Rs. 33,23,187.20 and DD dated 25/03/2021 of Rs. 36,25,374.75.

(B) Contingent Liability under Income Tax Matters:-

(i)  The Bank has filed an appeal with CIT(A)2, Mumbai against the order passed under section 143(3) of the Income Tax Act
1961 for disallowing of deduction of Rs. 39,24,481 u/s 36(1)(vii)(a) for the provision for Bad and Doubtful debts claimed by the
Bank for the assessment year 2007-08. However, the CIT(A) has dismissed the above appeal filed by the Bank and confirmed
the AO’s demand of Rs.21,51,472 by passing order dated 06/11/2012. Against this order of CIT(A), the bank has filed an
appeal with ITAT. Honourable, ITAT vide its order dated 02/11/2018 has remanded back the matter to CIT(A) for verification
of Bank’s claim for deduction u/s. 36 (1) (viia) of Rs.39,24,481 for A.Y. 2007-08. We have received order u/s 250 of the
Income Tax act,1961 on 27.08.2024 regarding disallowed claim of Rs.39,24,481/- u/s 36(1)(viia) of the Act. The assessment
was completed for assessing income of Rs.5,51,51,630/- and payment of tax liability of Rs.11,34,478/-. As per Income Tax
Portal,total tax due of Rs.19,41,737/-. We filed appeal to ITAT on 20.03.2025 against notice received on 31.12.2024 for
recovery of outstanding demand as per CIT (A) order dated 27.08.2024. The matter is still pending for hearing before ITAT.
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(i) As per notice received from the Income Tax Department for the A'Y 2023-24, there is inconsistency in Amount disallowable
under section 40 (a)(i)(ia), on account of non-compliance with the provisions of Chapter XVII-B claimed in return Rs.
14,49,661 and audit report Rs.9,38,33,844. Therefore proposed adjustment made of Rs.92,384,183 on account of non-
deduction of TDS u/s 194N on cash withdrawals of Rs.3,07,947,279 by customers exceeding specified limit in the section and
raising outstanding demand of Rs.2,78,67,510 on 09.08.2024 and 03.03.2025. Regarding the said notice we have submitted
rectification on 06.03.2025, bank has not claimed any expenses in respect of such transactions and non-deduction of TDS on
cash withdrawals would not amount to deemed income of the Bank. Thus, we are not agreeing with the proposed addition.
We received order u/s 154 of the | T Act, 1961 for recovery of outstanding demand of Rs. 2,81,02,090/-on 17.05.2025.

(C) Contingent Liability-Nashik Cidco Branch:-

PAN AADAT4526G had erroneously been obtained by Nashik — CIDCO Branch, same error has already been communicated to the
department vide letter MCBL/ACCT/4673/2016-17 dated 10th March 2017. The current account no — 10980247460 maintained with
the State Bank of India was initially opened under PAN - AADAT4526G and also communicated to the bank vide letter dated 26th
June 2019 for modification of PAN from AADAT4526G to their centralized PAN - AAAAM3138Q. Assessing officer has inadvertently
considered the cash withdrawal from the current account number 10980247460 maintained with State Bank of India as cash
deposited in that account. The above transaction is accurately reflected in Form 26AS, confirming its nature as a cash withdrawal
from a current account with the State Bank of India. A.O has initiated the assessment u/s 147 of the Act based on the wrong fact
that the assessee has deposited the cash of Rs. 3,99,00,000 which is in fact cash withdrawal of Rs. 3,39,00,000 /- from the current
account maintained with the State Bank of India. AO had made disallowance on the grounds of unexplained money u/s 69A r.w.s.
115BBE of the Income Tax Act 1961. The cash that is withdrawn by the Nashik CIDCO branch from the State Bank of India current
account is the amount transferred from the head office for legitimate banking use and to fulfill the legitimate banking obligation of
the branch. Aggrieved by the assessment order passed u/s 147 rw.s. 144 r.w.s. 144B of the Act for A.Y. 2018-19, we preferred
an appeal before the honorable CIT Appeal authority. The above matter was getting ex-parte order due to non compliance of the
income tax notice which was communicated to us on registered email-id. Afterwards the department issued the computation sheet
as per order date 22.02.2024 u/s 147 r.w.s 144 which shows the amount as per current order is 6,62,78,860/- inclusive of tax liability,
interest payable u/s 234A,234B and 234F respectively. bank filed appeal on 22.02.2024 before the CIT appeal and final order is
yet to be receive from the appellate authority post our earlier submission made on 02.08.2024. We have made payment of 20%
of outstanding demand Rs.1,32,56,000 /as pre-deposit appeal on 23.01.2025 and 80% of outstanding demand Rs.5,30,22,855/-
Shown under contingent liability.

(D) Contingent Liability under Tax deducted at source:-

Total TDS outstanding demand under centralized TAN —Head Office amount of Rs.60,11,238 for the F Y 2022-23 to F Y 2024-25
due to short deduction of TDS and PAN Aadhar Inoperative status and under separate TAN of branches for the F Y 2007-08 to
2023-24 of Rs. 70,33,420/- due to short deduction of TDS and PAN Aadhar Inoperative status shown under contingent liability.
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(E) Contingent Liability - DEAF:

In accordance with the “The Deposit Education and Awareness Fund Scheme, 2014” formulated by RBI, the Bank has identified and
transferred Rs.1,774.60 lakhs to the Depositor Education and Awareness Fund till 315t March 2025. The details of the same are as
below:

(Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y. 2023-24
Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 1,680.01 949.01
Add: Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 109.45 766.00
Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 14.63 35.00
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 1,774.60 1,680.01

11.  Previous year’s figures are regrouped or rearranged, wherever necessary, to confirm to the layout of the accounts of the current
year.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For YARDI PRABHU & ASSOCIATES LLP

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS (VARUN MISHRA) (VITTHAL PATIL) (LAXMIKANT DESAI)
(FRN NO.111727W/W100101) AGM ACCOUNTS GENERAL MANAGER ACCT. MANAGING DIRECTOR
CA-V.S.PRABHU

Partner (MRN.041497) (SANTOSH B. RANDIVE) (BHASKAR B. KAWAD) (GEETANJALI U. SHELKE)
UDIN:25041497BMLKBJ7411 DIRECTOR VICE-CHAIRMAN CHAIRMAN

PLACE- MUMBAI
DATE -25-06-2025




Sl T HEOR /A
PI-3iTRfeeE a& fafdes

(Frsges i) /

% 3 T IIHF STEATA R0 1¥- "

Disclosure as per RBI Master Direction DOR.ACC. REC. NO. 45/21.04.018 / 2021 - 22
Dated 30.08.2021 (updated as on 01.04.2024)
1. Regulatory Capital

a) Composition of Regulatory Capital

(Amount in crore)

Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
) Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)/ Faid up share 93991 205.71
capital and reserves (net of deductions, if any)
ii) | Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
i)y | Tier 1 capital (i +ii) 232.21 205.71
iv) | Tier 2 capital 35.72 35.55
v) | Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 267.93 241.26
vi) | Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 1,397.58 1,384.11
; ET 1 Ratio (CET 1 rcent f RWAs) / Paid-
Vil Share cazit(a)l(:nd reszs;vzs Zs? zelf:iitc;ge of I'\S’\)/\;Asa e 16.62 14.86
viii) | Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 16.62 14.86
ix) | Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWASs) 2.56 2.57
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total
d Cagital asa percen%age of RWAs) ( : 19.17 17:43
xi) | Percentage of the shareholding of Government of India 0.00 0.00
xii | Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 1.67 2.40
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Amount of Tier 2 Capital raised during the year of which: 0.00 0.00
a) Perpetual Cumulative Preference Share 0.00 0.00
b) Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Share 0.00 0.00
c) Other 0.00 0.00

b) Draw down from Reserves

1) Golden Jubilee Fund Rs.1.39 Lakhs as per Permission received from RBI.

2)  Excess IDR provision of Rs 1070.42 Lakhs written back.

C. Funds Transfer: -

1) As per RBI circular RBI/2024-25/58, DOR.CAP.REC.N0.27/09.18.201/2024-25 dated 02-August-2024, bank has transferred
Rs.19.07 Crore From Bad & Doubtful Reserve to General Reserve by creating new head BDDR-2024. This BDDR amount
Rs.19.07 Crores was created below the line provision during the financial year 2015-16 to 2019-20.

2)  As per RBI circular RBI/2024-25/57, DOR.CAP.REC.N0.30/09.18.201/2024-25 dated 30-July-2024, bank has transferred dividend
equalisation fund balance of Rs.40.15 Lakhs to General Reserve Fund account of bank on 14 — August- 2024.
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2. Asset Liability Management

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as on 31stMarch, 2025

(Amount in crore)

Over2 Over3 Over6 Over1 Over3
31 Days

1D 2to7 8to14 15to 30 d uot Months Months Months Yearand Years and

0 and upto and upto andupto upto3  upto5

Days Days Days 2 Months

3 Months 6 Months 1Year  Years Years
Title bucket1 | bucket2 | bucket3 | bucket4 | bucket5 | bucket6 | bucket? | bucket8 | bucketd | bucket10 | bucket!1 | Total
1. Deposits 3948 78.78| 119.40[ 120.93| 165.83] 129.95 371.84| 53540 1,447.04 11.94 1.88 3,022.47
2. Advances 120.18]  2.69] 12.46| 19.86| 44.20| 3240 8261 246.27| 128.08| 189.56| 701.15] 1,579.45
3. Investment 37.06| 238.37| 27453 43.00] 150.01 5999 72.16| 22328 117.29 91.59|  269.17| 1,576.45
4. Borrowing 000 000[ 0.00f 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5. Foreign

Currency 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assets

6. Foreign

Currency 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Liabilities

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as on 315tMarch,2024

(Amount in crore)

1Day 2to7 8to14 15t030 31Days Over2 Over3 Over6 Over1 Over3 Over5  Total
Days Days Days andupto Months Months Months Yearand Yearsand Years

2 Months and upto and upto and upto upto3  upto5
3 Months 6 Months 1Year Years  Years

Title bucket1 | bucket2 | bucket3 | bucket4 | bucket5 | bucket6 | bucket? | bucket8 | bucket9 | bucket10 | bucket11| Total

1. Deposits 27.28| 29.04| 8211 16.80 22.30 8951 284.21| 636.10| 1,671.48 22.04 3.88| 2,884.75
2. Advances 2276 1.1 0.34 0.98 2.55 10.77 9.57 36.29| 460.56| 322.56| 696.05| 1,573.54
3. Investment 52501 222.03| 251.53| 53.00 90.01 65.01 5714 217.13| 156.16 4112  289.02| 1,494.65
4. Borrowing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. Foreign

Currency 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Assets
6. Foreign

Currency 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Liabilities




3. Investments

Composition of Investment Portfolio as at 31.03.2025

Investments in India
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(Amount in crore)

Subsidiaries Total
Particulars Government  Other Shares Debentures andlorjoint  Others investments
Securities  Approved and Bonds  ventures in India
Securities

Held to Maturity
Gross 746.41 0.00 0.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 746.57
Less: Provision for non- performing investments (NPI) 0.00 0.00 0.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.14
Net 746.41 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 746.43
Available for Sale
Gross 288.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 288.68
Less: Provision for depreciation and NP 4.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.06
Net 284.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 284.62
Held for Trading
Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Provision for depreciation and NP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Investments 1,035.09 0.00 0.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,035.25
Less: Provision for non- performing investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Provision for depreciation and NP 4.06 0.00 0.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.20
Net 1,031.03 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,031.03

Composition of Investment Portfolio as at 31.03.2024

Investments in India

(Amount in crore)

Subsidiaries Total
Particulars Government  Other Shares Debentures and/orjoint  Others investments
Securities ~ Approved and Bonds  ventures in India
Securities

Held to Maturity
Gross 666.05 0.00 0.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 666.21
Less: Provision for non- performing investments (NPI) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net 666.05 0.00 0.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 666.21
Available for Sale
Gross 333.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 333.23
Less: Provision for depreciation and NP 14.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14.80
Net 318.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 318.43
Held for Trading
Gross 18.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.00
Less: Provision for depreciation and NP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net 18.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.00
Total Investments 1,071.28 0.00 0.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,071.44
Less: Provision for non- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
performing investments
Less: Provision for depreciation and NP 14.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14.80
Net 1,002.48 0.00 0.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,002.64

Bank has no investment outside India as on 31.03.2025 and 31.03.2024.
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b)  Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

(Amount in crore)
Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

Opening balance 14.80 21.76
Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.00
Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 10.74 6.96
Closing balance 4.06 14.80

ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Opening balance 18.25 18.25
Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.00 0.00
Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
Closing balance 18.25 18.25

iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of investments in

0 0
AFS and HFT/Current category 6.32% 5.20%

¢) Sale and transfers to/from HTM category
The value of sales and transfers of securities to/from HTM Category has not exceeded 5% of the book value of
Investment held in HTM category at the beginning of the year.

d)  Non-SLR investment portfolio

i) Non-performing non-SLR investments

(Amount in crore)

Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
a) |Opening balance 0.00 0.14
b) | Additions during the year since 1st April 0.14 0.00
c) |Reductions during the above period 0.00 0.14
d) |Closing balance 0.14 0.00
e) |Total provisions held 0.14 0.00
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ii) Issuer composition of non-SLR investments

(Amount in crore)

Issuer Amount Extent of Private Extent of ‘Below  Extent of ‘Unrated’  Extent of ‘Unlisted’
Placement Investment Grade’ Securities Securities
Securities
(1) 2 () () () (6) (7)
Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
year Year year Year year Year Year Year year Year
a) |PSUs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) |Fls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) |Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) |Private Corporates 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) |Subsidiaries/ Joint

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ventures

f) |Others (Shares with Co.
op. Institution)

g) |Provision held towards
depreciation

Total 0.16 0.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.16 0.16 0.16 0.16

0.16 0.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.16 0.16 0.16 0.16

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

e) Repo transactions (in face value terms)

(Amount in crore)

Minimum Maximum 2L
. . Average Outstanding
outstanding outstanding :
: : outstanding as on March
during the during the .
during the 31
year year Year
i) Securities sold under repo
a) |Government securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) |Corporate debt securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) |Any other securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ii) Securities purchased under reverse repo
a) |Government securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) |Corporate debt securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) |Any other securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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4)  Asset Qualit

a) Classification of advances and provisions held as on 31.03.2025

(Amount in crore)
Standard Non Performing

Particulars Total . . Total
Standard Sub Doubtful Loss b

Advances standard Performing

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening Balance 1,402.69 12.72 148.01 10.13 170.86| 1,573.55
Add: Additions during the year 23.14

Less: Reductions during the year* 33.22

Closing balance 1,418.67 22.66 128.20 9.92 160.78| 1,579.45
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

i) Upgradation 2.25

ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from

upgraded accounts) 19.30

iii) Technical/ Prudential16 Write-offs 0.00

iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above 0.00
Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held 1.93 173.69 10.13 185.35| 185.35
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 1.00

Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off

loans 19.07

Closing balance of provisions held 1.93 173.69 10.13 167.28

Net NPAs

Opening Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Add: Fresh additions during the year 0.00

Less: Reductions during the year -6.50

Closing Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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b) Classification of advances and provisions held as on 31.03.2024

(Amount in crore)
Standard Non Performing
Total Total

Particulars o -
Standard Sub Doubtful Loss b

standard Performing

Advances
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening Balance 1,339.35 35.78 169.51 10.27 215.56| 1,554.91

Add: Additions during the year 12.86

Less: Reductions during the year* 57.56

Closing balance 1,402.69 12.72 148.01 10.13 170.86| 1,573.55

*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

i) Upgradation 7.56

ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from upgraded

accounts) 50.00

iii) Technical/ Prudential16 Write-offs 0.00

iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above 0.00

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held 3.58 168.00 10.27 181.85| 181.85

Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 3.50

Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans 0.00

Closing balance of provisions held 1.53 173.69 10.13 185.35| 185.35

Net NPAs

Opening Balance 32.2 1.91 0 33.71 33.71

Add: Fresh additions during the year 0

Less: Reductions during the year -33.71

Closing Balance | 0.00] 0.00] 0.00 000  0.00

(in per cent)

Ratios 31/03/2025 31/03/2024

Gross NPA to Gross Advances 10.18% 10.86%

Net NPA to Net Advances 0.00% 0.00%

Provision coverage ratio 104.04% 108.48%
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c)  Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs
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(Amount in crore)

Sector

Outstanding
Total Advances

31-03-2025

Gross
NPAs

Percentage of Gross
NPAs to Total Advances
in that sector

Outstanding
Total Advances

31-03-2024

Gross
NPAs

Percentage of
Gross NPAs to Total
Advances in that
sector

i) |Priority Sector
a) |Agriculture and allied activities 40.26 2.35 0.15 16.91 2.20 0.14
b) Advances to industries sector eligible 423.45 88.40 5.60 487.26 92.78 5.90
as priority sector lending
c) |Services 41.19 6.95 0.44 37.70 1.24 0.08
d) |Personal loans 250.87 26.92 1.70 278.90 3543 2.25
Subtotal (i) 755.77|  124.62 7.89 820.77| 131.65 8.37
i) |Non-priority Sector
a) |Agriculture and allied activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) |Industry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) |Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) |Personal loans 823.67 36.15 2.29 752.78 39.20 249
Sub-total (ii) 823.67 36.15 2.29 752.78 39.20 2.49
Total (I +ii) 1,579.44|  160.77 10.18 1,573.55| 170.85 10.86
d)  Overseas assets, NPAs and revenue
(Amount in crore)
Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Total Assets 0.00 0.00
Total NPAs 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue 0.00 0.00

e)

Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring

(Amount in crore)

Agriculture and Corporates Micro, Small and Retail (excluding Total (Cumulative
allied activities (excluding MSME)  Medium Enterprises  agriculture and Outstanding)
: (MSME) MSME)
Particulars : : : : :
Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
Number of borrowers 0 0 0 0 12 14 0 0 12 14
Standard | Gross Amount 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 1652| 17.74 0.00 000 1652| 1774
Provision held 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.60 2.60 0.00 0.00 2.60 2.60
Number of borrowers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub- Gross Amount 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
standard  fpyoyision held 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Number of borrowers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Doubtful | Gross Amount 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Provision held 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Number of borrowers 0 0 0 0 12 14 0 0 12 14
Total Gross Amount 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.52 17.74 0.00 0.00 16.52 17.74
Provision held 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.60 2.60 0.00 0.00 2.60 2.60
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f) Divergence in asset classification and provisioning

% 3 T IIHF STEATA R0 1¥- "

(Amount in crore)

Sr. No. Particulars Amount
1. | Gross NPAs as on March 31, 2024 as reported by the bank 170.86
2. | Gross NPAs as on March 31, 2024 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 170.86
3. | Divergence in Gross NPAs (2-1) 0.00
4. | Net NPAs as on March 31, 2024 as reported by the bank 0.00
5. | Net NPAs as on March 31, 2024 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 0.00
6. [Divergence in Net NPAs (5-4) 0.00
7. | Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2024 as reported by the bank 185.56
8. | Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2024 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 185.56
9. | Divergence in provisioning (8-7) 0.00
10 | Reported Profit before Provisions and Contingencies for the year ended March 31, 2024 36.19
11. | Reported Net Profit after Tax (PAT) for the year ended March 31, 2024 30.00
12. | Adjusted (notional) Net Profit after Tax (PAT) for the year ended March 31, 2024 after considering the 30.00
divergence in provisioning

g) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures

Details of transfer of loan exposure-In the case of stressed loans transferred or acquired:

Details of stressed loans transferred during the year (to be made separately for loans classified as NPA and SMA)
To permitted  To other transferees

(all amounts in crore) To ARCs

No: of accounts Nil
Aggregate principal outstanding of loans transferred Nil
Weighted average residual tenor of the loans transferred Nil
Net book value of loans transferred (at the time of transfer) Nil
Aggregate consideration Nil
Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts transferred in Nil
earlier years

transferees (please specify)

Nil

Details of loans acquired during the year

From SCBs, RRBs, UCBs, StCBs, DCCBs,
(all amounts in crore) AlFls, SFBs and NBFCs including Housing From ARCs
Finance Companies (HFCs)

Aggregate principal outstanding of loans acquired
Aggregate consideration paid

Weighted average residual tenor of loans acquired

Nil

a) Fraud accounts

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Number of frauds reported 01 12
Amount involved in fraud (Crore) 0.61 0.52
Amount of provision made for such frauds (Crore) 0.61 0.52
Amount of Unamortized provision debited from ‘other reserves’ as at the end of 0.00 0.00
the year (Crore)
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b) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress

Format for disclosures to be made half yearly starting March 31, 2025

(Amounts in crore)

e Of (A) Exposure to accounts
Exposure to accounts classified Of (A), 0f (A) amount classified as Standard
as Standard consequent to aggregate debt . .
: . . : . amount written  paid by the consequent to

Type of borrower implementation of resolution  that slipped into : . . .

” . off during the borrowers  implementation of resolution
plan- Position as at the end of  NPA during the ; . "

the previous half-year (A) half- year half-year during the  plan - Position as at the end
half-year  of this half-year (31-03-2025)
Personal Loans 0 0 0 0 0
Corporate persons 12.61 0 0 0.71 11.90
Of which MSMEs 12.61 0 0 0.71 11.90
Others 0 0 0 0 0
Total 12.61 0 0 0.71 11.90

c) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress

Format for disclosures to be made half yearly starting September 30, 2024
(Amounts in crore)

Exposure to accounts classified 0f (A) Of (A) Exposure to accounts
as Standard_ consequent .to aggregate’ debt of (A)_ a.mount classified as Standard
Type of borrower |mplemer?t.at|on of resolution that slipped into amount.wrltten paid by the : conselequent to :
plan- Position as at the end of NPA during the off during the borrowers  implementation of resolution
the previous half-year half- year half-year during the  plan - Position as at the end
(A) half-year  of this half-year (30-09-2024)
Personal Loans 0 0 0 0 0
Corporate persons 13.53 0 0 0.92 12.61
Of which MSMEs 13.53 0 0 0.92 12.61
Others 0 0 0 0 0
Total 13.53 0 0 0.92 12.61
5. Exposures
a) Exposure to real estate sector
(Amount in crore)
Category 2024-2025 2023-2024

i) Direct exposure
Residential Mortgages — 256.06 207.16
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be occupied by
the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector
advances shall be shown separately. Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits.
Commercial Real Estate - 139.41 146.68
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings, retail space,
multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings, multi tenanted
commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development
and construction, etc.). Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits;
Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposures —
Residential Commercial Real Estate

i) Indirect Exposure
Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and Housing Finance
Companies.

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 395.47 353.64
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b) Exposure to capital market — Nil (Previous Year- Nil)
c) Risk category-wise country exposure - Nil (Previous Year- Nil)
d) Unsecured advances
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(Amounts in crore)

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Total unsecured advances of the bank 151.78 160.20
Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities such as charge NIL NIL
over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken
Estimated value of such intangible securities NIL NIL

6. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs a)

a) Concentration of deposits

(Amount in Crore)

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 332.89 337.20
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank 11.01% 11.69%

b) Concentration of advances

(Amount in Crore)

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 216.88 203.88
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the bank 13.73% 12.96%
(Term loan outstanding & actual balance in CC A/c), Total Adv-1579.44
¢) Concentration of exposures
(Amount in crore)
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 225.14 208.91
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers / customers to the total 12.88% 11.79%
exposure of the bank on borrowers/ Customers (Exposure Rs.1747.55)
d) Concentration of NPAs
(Amount in crore)
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 84.31 85.96
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total Gross NPAs. 52 449% 50.31%

(Gross NPA 160.77)
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7. Derivatives

@

Bank has not entered into any transactions in foreign exchange agreement or interest rate swaps in the current and previous
years.

8. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)

(Amount in crore)

Sr. No. Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
i) | Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 16.80 9.49
i) | Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 1.09 7.66
iii) | Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 0.15 0.35
iv) | Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 17.74 16.80

9. Disclosure of complaints

a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of Ombudsman

Particulars Previous year Current year
2023-2024 2024-2025
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
1. Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 09 21
2. Number of complaints received during the year (Digital including ATM) 341 476
3. Number of complaints disposed during the year (Digital including ATM) 329 472
3.1 | Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank 0 0
4, Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 21 25
Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman
Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of
5. 08 03
Ombudsman
Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favor of the bank by Office of
5.1. 08 03
Ombudsman
Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation/mediation/ 0 01
5.2 | advisories issued by Office of Ombudsman
Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by Office
5.3 . 0 0
of Ombudsman against the bank
6 Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time (other than 0 0
' those appealed)
Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated Ombudsman Scheme, 2021
(Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and covered within the ambit of the Scheme.
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b)  Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers
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Grounds of complaints Number of Number of % Increase Number of Of 5, Number
(i.e.complaints relating to} complaints complaints decrease of complaints of complaints
pending at the  received during complaints pending at the  pending beyond
beginning of the the year Received over the end of the year 30 days
year previous year
1 2 3 4 5 6
Current Year 2024-2025
Digital Payment 21 392 81.48% 25 0
ATM / DEBIT CARDS 0 76 -25.49% 0 0
Deposit 0 0 0 0 0
Advances 0 4 33.33% 0 0
Branch Service 0 2 0 0 0
Other 0 2 -89.47% 0 0
Total 21 476 39.59% 25 0
Previous Year 2023-2024
Digital Payment 09 216 +14.28% 21 0
ATM / DEBIT CARDS 0 102 -18.40% 0 0
Deposit 0 01 0% 0 0
Advances 0 03 0% 0 0
Branch Service 0 0 0 0 0
Other 0 19 +46.15% 0 0
Total 09 341 -1.15% 21 0
10. Penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India
No penalty imposed.
11. Other Disclosures
a) Business ratios
Particular 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
i) |Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 7.53% 7.77%
ii) | Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.38% 0.38%
iii) | Cost of Deposits 5.35% 4.79%
iv) | Net Interest Margin 3.42% 4.35%
v) | Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 0.65% 1.26%
vi) | Return on Assets 0.43% 1.02%
vii) | Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (Amount in crore) 6.52 7.70
viii) | Profit per employee (Amount in crore) 0.02 0.06

b) Bancassurance business
(Amount in crore)

31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Total Commission Received from Life & General Insurance 0.14 0.25

Bancassurance business
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c¢) Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs)
The amount of PSLCs Purchased Rs. 525.00 Crores in General Category, during financial year 2024-25

d) Provisions and contingencies

(Amount in crore)

Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

i) | BDDR Provision 1.00 3.50

i) | Expenditure Provisions & Contingencies (Investment Depreciation Reserve) -10.70 -7.10

iiif) | Provision for Non Performing Investment 0.00 0.00
iv) | Provision Against Restructure of Loan 0.00 0.00
v) | Provision for Income Tax 5.61 9.32

vi) | Other Provision 0.60 0.65
vii) | Special Reserve u/sec 36(1)(viii) 0.00 0.00
viii) | 1% Rebate on Standard Loan Interest 0.00 0.00
ix) | Deffered Tax Assets (1.01) 0.16
X) | Standard Asset Provision 0.12 0.00

xi) | Self Assessment Tax F.Y. 2023-24 0.60 0.00

e) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

(Amount in crore)

Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
i) | Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 3.55 3.48
i) | Arrears in payment of DICGC premium 0.00 0.00

f)  Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives -

The Bank has complied with the Reserve Bank of India guidelines and No Secured, Unsecured loan and Non-Funded facility has
been extended to the directors and their relatives, companies or firms in which they are interested in financial year 2023-24 and
2024-25

g) Previous Year figures:-
The Bank has reclassified and rearranged previous year figures to confirm to this year’s classification wherever required.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For YARDI PRABHU & ASSOCIATES LLP

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS (VARUN MISHRA) (VITTHAL PATIL) (LAXMIKANT DESAI)
(FRN NO.111727W/W100101) AGM ACCOUNTS GENERAL MANAGER  ACCT. MANAGING DIRECTOR
CA-V.S.PRABHU

Partner (MRN.041497) (SANTOSHB.RANDIVE)  (BHASKAR B. KAWAD) (GEETANJALI U. SHELKE)
UDIN:25041497BMLKBJ7411 DIRECTOR VICE-CHAIRMAN CHAIRMAN

PLACE- MUMBAI
DATE -25-06-2025
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RESERVER AND OTHER FUNDS / ITE1q 7 3ax faeh Amount in Rs.

o A T Dok | ers | awas | svessns
1 | Statutory Reserve Fund 88,44,17,507.50|  4,10,27,300.00 0.00| 92,54,44,807.50
2 | Building Fund Utilised 23,88,47,005.00 0.00 33,88,090.00 | 23,54,58,915.00
3 |Building Fund Unutilised 56,67,24,652.92|  3,08,24,019.92 0.00| 59,75,48,672.84
4 | Dividend Equalisation Fund 40,15,000.00 0.00 40,15,000.00 0.00
5 | (a) Bad and Doubful Debts Reserve 145,70,78,883.31 0.00| 19,07,00,000.00 | 126,63,78,883.31
6 |(b) Bad Debts Reserve Provision 5,84,58,380.00 |  1,00,00,000.00 0.00| 6,84,58,380.00
7 |8.50% BDDR U/S 36(1)(viii) 33,79,19,111.26 0.00 0.00| 33,79,19,111.26
8 |BDDR -2024 0.00| 19,07,00,000.00| 19,07,00,000.00 0.00
9 |Special Reserve U/S 36()(vii) 19,29,30,549.18 62,38,113.89 0.00| 19,91,68,663.07
(;2;g;grt‘gi”ﬂ‘Tivzzmjﬁf(f\ga:?t 1479,60.270.00|  26,00,000.00| 11,00,17,840.00|  4,05,51,430.00
(b) Provision for Non Performing Investment 0.00 14,00,000.00 0.00 14,00,000.00
10 | Development Fund 75,72,037.07 5,00,000.00 0.00 80,72,037.07
11 | Charity Fund 45,05,750.00 0.00 0.00 45,05,750.00
12 | Staff Welfare Fund 6,22,507.38 0.00 25,000.00 5,97,507.38
13 | Member Welfare Fund 27,86,012.69 3,00,000.00 1,00,000.00 29,86,012.69
14 | Golden Jubilee Fund 1,54,45,751.00 0.00 1,39,381.00 | 1,53,06,370.00
15 | Investment Fluctuation Reserve 18,25,35,000.00 0.00 0.00| 18,25,35,000.00
16 | Contingent Provision against Standard Assets 6,09,50,000.00 12,00,000.00 0.00 6,21,50,000.00
17 | Staff Medical assitance Fund 30,81,238.00 0.00 12,57,000.00 18,24,238.00
18 | Other Provision 4,87,50,241.23 60,00,000.00 27,20,302.00| 5,20,10,624.41
19 |General Reserve Fund 2,45,11,401.00| 19,47,15,000.00 0.00| 21,92,26,401.00
20 |Election Fund 1/5 1,00,00,000.00 0.00 0.00| 1,00,00,000.00
21 | Education Fund 3,10,91,259.80 0.00 0.00| 3,10,91,259.80
22 | Technological Development Fund 3,75,00,000.00 50,00,000.00 0.00| 4,25,00,000.00
23 | Provision against Restructure of Loan 2,60,00,000.00 0.00 0.00| 2,60,00,000.00
24 | Reserve Fund Unforseen Losses 3,00,05,000.00 1,62,26,000.00 0.00 4,62,31,000.00
Total 437,36,97,242.52 | 50,67,30,433.81| 50,30,62,613.00 | 437,73,65,063.33
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GS Mahanagar Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2025

Particulars

% 3 T IIHF STEATA R0 1¥- "

31st March, 2025

. Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
A) | CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account 16,22,56,663.00
ADD:-Adjustments For
Depreciation on assets 11,79,62,210.00
Provision for Contingency (IDR) -
Ammortisation in Investments 2,34,73,774.00
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve (BDDR) 1,00,00,000.00
Other provision 60,00,000.00
Income tax Provision 5,16,31,000.00
Privision for non Performing Investment 14,00,000.00
Deffered Tax Liability /(Asset) (1,01,68,667.00) 20,02,98,317.00
LESS:-Adjustments For
Excess Provision & Contingencies (IDR) (10,70,41,640.00)
(10,70,41,640.00)
PROFIT FROM OPERATION 25,55,13,340.00
Adjustment for Changes in Working Capital
Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities :
Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits 137,73,93,934.00
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities (18,93,01,569.00)
(Increase) / Decrease in Current Assets:
(Increase)/ Decrease in Loans And Advances (5,89,99,263.00)
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets (3,42,03,586.00) 109,48,89,516.00
Income Tax Paid (4,36,31,000.00)
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Net) 130,67,71,856.00
B) | CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividend paid (6,61,31,000.00)
Decrease in Share Capital (2,17,67,960.00)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (8,78,98,960.00)
C) | CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
(Increase) / Decrease in Investment (81,80,51,226.00)
(Increase) /Decrease in FIXED ASSETS (Net) (9,72,17,872.00)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (91,52,69,098.00)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 30,36,03,798.00)
D) | CASH AND BANK BALANCE AT BEGINNING 197,88,87,976.00
E) | CASH AND BANK BALANCE AT CLOSING 228,24,91,774.00
Sr. 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
No. CASHAND BANK BALANCE Amount Rs. Amount Rs.
A. | Cash and bank balance 213,44,78,047.00 179,95,07,031.63
B. | Balance with Other Banks 14,80,13,727.00 17,93,80,944.37
Total Rs. 228,24,91,774.00 197,88,87,976.00
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ANNEXURE: A

NAME OF THE BANK GS MAHANAGAR CO-OP. BANK LTD., MUMBAI
Hiramani Super Market, Dr. B.A. Road, Lalbaug,
HEAD OFFICE ADDRESS Mumbai-400012.
DATE OF REGISTRATION 07.08.1973
DATE & NO. OF R.B.I. LICENCE 28.02.1974 ACD MH 34P.
JURISDICTION ENTIRE MAHARASHTRA STATE
FINANCIAL DATA:- (As on 31st March 2025)
NO. OF BRANCHES INCLUDING Head Office: 1
HEAD OFFICE Branches: 70
ATM Centre 65+1=66
Membership Regular 82487
Nominal 2041
(Rupees in Lakhs)

Paid up Share Capital 6,613.08
Total Reserves & Funds 43,773.65
Deposits Saving 79,838.26
Current 32,283.04
Fixed 1,90,126.34
Advances Secured 1,43,834.44
Unsecured 14,110.15
Total % of Priority Sector 47.85%
Total % of Weaker Sector 9.69%
Borrowing :
Triparty Repo 0.00
Overdraft against Fixed Deposit 0.00
Others 0.00
Investment 1,57,645.16
Overdues % (excluding interest) 7.53%
NET NPA% 0.00%
Grade ‘A Class.
Profit for the year (2024-2025) 1623.96
Total Staff 557
Working Capital 3,74,135.01
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